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February 17, 2010



MEMORANDUM


To:	Stevenson Mountsier, Chair, Planning, Building and Zoning Committee and Members of the Committee

From:		David Husemoller, Senior Planner
		Planning, Building and Development

Subject:	Proposed UDO Text Amendment for Wind Energy Facilities


At the Committee’s previous meeting on January 5, staff presented the model ordinance prepared by the Wind Energy Task Force of Lake County Communities.  The Committee directed staff to prepare a proposal to amend the Unified Development Ordinance to include wind energy facilities.

Staff have adapted the provisions of the model ordinance to fit within the format of an amendment to the Unified Development Ordinance.

Exhibit A, the attached proposed UDO text amendment draft includes the following highlights:

· The permitting of wind energy facilities
· Height, setbacks, and operating conditions of wind energy facilities
· Violations, penalties and enforcement of the proposed regulations

After its review of the proposed amendment, the Committee will subsequently vote to recommend that the County Board direct the Zoning Board of Appeals to conduct a public hearing to consider the proposed amendment.
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